

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

I'm on the same page....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:53 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

done. knew that was the proper route, but thought taking out the treatment process would do the same thing while having the ability to CI in the future.

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:48 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

For the time being, just mark them inactive so I can generate the quarterly submittal without error. Then you can re-add PF's at some point, then remove these. Sound ok for now?

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:46 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

That is what we decided, but I didn't want to lose the data associated with the existing records.

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:44 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

So I'm thinking these should not be in as TP's, but rather as PF's (pump facilities)? Does that seem right?

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:40 PM
To: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

flow. they have the ability to add CI, but don't.

From: Phillip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:39 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

Booster pumps for boosting what?

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:38 PM
To: Phillip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

Michael and I just went through this, and I recall that there is no treatment at those locations, however they still exist as booster pumps. now what?

From: Phillip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:36 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

That was quick. Collateral engineering damage.

Can you also enter treatment processes for Flint's TP004 & TP003? These are also throwing errors. Looks like the generic unit is there, but not the treatment processes/objectives.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Phillip, Kris (DEQ); O'Boyle, Wade (DEQ)
Subject: RE: AC

done. this is what happens when we let engineers muck w/SDWIS.

From: Phillip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); O'Boyle, Wade (DEQ)
Subject: AC

Adam/Wade,

I finally have my federal reporting software working (hopefully) and need to report right away. Please add AC contacts to SDWIS for the following ASAP. They will bomb out on error reports without ACs.

D13 40116 Dutch Hills
 D64 40563 Dumont Creek Estates

Thanks!